Syed Akhtar Hussain Shah

System Administrator

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Syed Akhtar Hussain Shah is working as System Administrator in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Syed Akhtar Hussain Shah has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MCS in Computer Networks	2003 - 2005
Sarhad University of Science & Information Technology, Peshawar , Pakistan	
ВА	2000 - 2002
Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	
F.A in Arts	1992 - 1994
BISE, Abbottabad , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	1990 - 1992
BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	
Experience	
System Administrator	2022- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
System Administrator	2019 - 2022
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
System Administrator	2018 - 2019
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
System Administrator	2010 - 2018
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
System Administrator	2006 - 2010
streaming-network islamabad, 301, 3rd Floor, Gulistan Khan Plaza, A.K. Fazl-ul-Haq Rd, Islamabad	
Network & System Administrator	2005 - 2006
Capital University of Science & Technology, Kahuta Road ¿Islamabad	